

Millers Point Community Resident Action Group

MINUTES

DATE

Tuesday 8th June, 2021
6.30pm
Abraham Mott Hall

COMMITTEE

President	Bernard Kelly
Vice President	Yasmina Bonnet
Treasurer	Jim Warren
Secretary	Candice Murphy
Public Officer	John Dunn
Committee	Margaret Wright John McInerney David Wilson

APOLOGIES

Isabel Silva

ATTENDEES

Visitors

Aqualand - Rod McCoy, Tim Robertson

City of Sydney - Yvette Andrews

Heritage NSW - Rosanna Luca

Residents

Bernard Kelly, Candice Murphy, Margaret Bishop, John Dunn, Annie Crabb, Jim Warren, John McInerney, David Wilson, Margaret Wright, Nick Wolff, Frank Maurizi, John Schembri, Yasmina Bonnet, Anne Diwell, Paul Moss, Jane Heynes, Caroline Pidcock, John Sidoti, Jan Powell, Graham Wilson, Maureen Sidoti, Anita Meshram, Quentin Dempster, Cormac Champion, Ross Styles, David Howard, Terry Carson

Via Zoom

Jo Marchese, LM and Jude (TBC)

Millers Point Community Resident Action Group

AGENDA ITEMS	
Meeting Opening Bernard Kelly	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Acknowledgement of Country
Confirmation of previous minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Confirmed David Wilson Seconded Annie Crabb
Aqualand Rod McCoy	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> A "Pre" Community Consultation was presented by Rod McCoy. Masterplan to be submitted late 2021 and the first official community consultation should be in about 6 weeks.
Heritage Council Review Yvette Andrews Rosanna Luca	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> A short Q and A was conducted regarding the two community consultation sessions which are planned for Tuesday 15th and 22nd June. The City of Sydney and Heritage NSW are partnering on this consultation process. They will try to increase the number of residents who can attend the two evening meetings.
NSW Police Updates Bernard Kelly	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The Rocks Police have been working on a plan to improve traffic issues and anti-social behaviour. Some improvement in the neighbourhood has been noted. Raw stats were given to BK to show number of police actions.
Harry Jensen Bernard Kelly	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Margaret Bishop, Melanie Tait and Heather Smith are working on behalf of the community on a submission to the City of Sydney for use of Harry Jensen Centre and Abraham Mott Hall.
Barangaroo Interpretation Plan Bernard Kelly	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Curio Projects have been retained by Infrastructure NSW to formulate a Barangaroo Interpretation Plan. Bernard Kelly will follow up on further consultation by the community.

Sub Committees	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Treasurers Report <p>Member's funds at the end of May, represented by cash at bank, were \$3149.03.</p> <p>There was no income or expenditure during the month.</p>
-----------------------	--

Millers Point Community Resident Action Group

	Income for the financial year to date is \$4,661.27 and expenditure totals \$5007.84.
Amendments to Minutes	Send amendments to: Candice Murphy Candicemurphy02@outlook.com
Items for next meeting's Agenda	Send agenda items to Bernard Kelly bkelly@bcp.com.au
Meeting Closed	8:10 pm
Next Meeting	6:30pm , Tuesday 13 th July, 2021. Via Zoom